



*Jerrold Lundgard,
Peace River, Alberta*

I have a rural background and was born and raised in Northwestern Alberta.

I have been involved in the debate over firearms legislation from 1976 to present and am very familiar with the Firearms Act, the Criminal Code penalties attached to the Firearms act, and firearms regulations.

My past activities as a volunteer included working with the Alberta Fish and Game Association on firearms issues, keeping in touch with my Member of Parliament over firearms issues as well as keeping my M.L.A. informed, and working with the Responsible Firearms owners of Alberta to get firearms legislation changed (From 2001 to present).

I have been a volunteer with the Alberta Fish & Game Association on the club level in Peace River since 1980 and as Zone 6 director (affiliated Alberta Fish & Game Clubs in the Peace River region make up Zone 6).

I am aware of many of the problems the firearms legislation and criminal code create for law abiding gun owners and have worked to resolve those problems to the benefit of Canadian Gun owners,

I believe that I can contribute to public education regarding the firearms act and criminal code and believe that I can help make significant changes to both to the benefit of Canadian gun owners.

Sincerely

Jerrold Lundgard

SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES

INDUSTRIAL SKILLS

- Able to read blueprints and spec. sheets
- Have accurately and efficiently organized construction jobs
- Supervisor at residential construction sites
- Competent in use of power, hand, and metal work tools
- Experienced in operation and daily servicing of diesel, propane, and electric forklifts
- Experienced farmer including seeding, harvest, equipment operation and maintenance
- Maintenance and operation of Misery Mountain Ski Hill

ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS

- Initiated, planned, and managed trade shows
- Developed and implemented instructional materials for computer courses
- Developed and implemented membership databases for local organizations

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Instructed introductory and advanced computer courses
- Competent working with spreadsheets, databases, and word processing
- Competent with medical billing software
- Helped develop and test medical billing software

SAFETY COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

- St. Johns First Aid
- Wilderness First Aid
- Bear Awareness
- Boat operators license.

INSTRUCTIONAL SKILLS

- Alberta Hunter Education instructor
- Canadian Firearms Safety Course instructor
- Winter survival course instructor

COMMUNITY SERVICE AND VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

- Past Board Member; Peace River Playgroup Society, Peace River Centennial Museum, Misery Mountain Ski Club, Peace Country Fish and Game Association
- Past Director and Zone Director for the Alberta Fish And Game Association
- President of the Responsible Firearms Owners of Alberta
- Member of the 4th Canadian Ranger Patrol Group in Peace River
- Current President of the Responsible Firearms Owners of Alberta.

WORK HISTORY

| | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Bookkeeper | Karen Ann Heath Lundgard Professional Corporation | 1984 – present |
| Property Maintenance | Various residential properties, Peace River, AB | 2001 – present Contract |

Computer Skills Instructor Fairview College, Peace River, AB

1988 – 1994
Contract

Farmer Family Farm, Hines Creek, AB

Residential Construction Various Projects

- 1984 – present Book keeper Karen Ann Heath Lundgard Professional Corporation
- 2001 – present –2005 – 2007 – Part time residential property maintenance.
- 1988 – 1994 Fairview College - Part time Computer skills instructor.
- 1980 – 1983 Farmed part time. Part time residential construction.
- 1981 – Alberta Fish & Wildlife - Fisheries technician.
- 1980 – Shell Canada Resources as a water and oil lab technician.
 - duties included collecting injection water, production water, and heavy oil samples.
 - analysis of water samples and heavy oil samples
 - shipping of samples to other labs and preservation of samples on site.
- 1976 – 1980 -Self employed in residential construction – siding, soffit, and framing.
- 1974 – 1976 –Shipper / Receiver /Warehouse person for Economy Heating. (Edmonton)
 - duties included receiving goods, stocking, picking and shipping, and maintaining inventory.
- 1974 – Warehouse (Woodwards Canada - Edmonton)
 - duties included picking and shipping, and restocking.
- 1973 – Alberta Fish & Wildlife Fisheries Technician (Summer Employment)
 - conducted a biological survey on the Swan River and it's tributaries.
- 1972 /'71/ '70– North Canadian Forest Industries (Summer Employment)
 - Included operating light and heavy forklifts.

Education

- Hines Creek High School 1969.
- University of Alberta 1974 (4 year B.Sc. Zoology)